Castonguay, Christine

From: DeCarli, Jeremy

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 8:58 AM
To: Castonguay, Christine

Subject: FW: Resignation

Did | forward this to you? Should he Communications for tonight.
leremy

Jeremy DeCarli, AlCP, CZEO
Planning & Zoning Official

Town of East Hampton

1 Community Drive

East Hampton, CT 06424

T: 860-267-7450

E: jdecarli@easthamptonct.gov
www.easthamptonct.gov

From: Lundgren,Tess E <Tess.Lundgren@edwardjones.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 3:20 PM

To: DeCarli, Jeremy <jdecarli@easthamptonct.gov>

Subject: Resignation

CAUTION:

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe. Remember to hover over any links and if you suspect the email is not legitimate or a phishing email, please
contact Tom McMahon at x3363.

Dear Jeremy and the IWWA Commission,

I regret to inform you that | have recently moved to Lebanon and am no longer eligible to serve on the East Hampton
IWWA. Please consider this my formal resignation.
| sincerely appreciate the opportunity | was given to serve East Hampton.

Health and Happiness,
Tess Lundgren
860-908-4656

Tess Lundgren | Branch Office Administrator
Edward Jones® Investments

Financial Advisor Mark Rogozinski

179 Linwood Ave.

Building C, Suite 6

Colchester, CT 06415

Phone: 860-603-2474| Fax: 833-278-8068

Tess Lundgren
Branch Office Administrator



